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From: Ali Floyd

Sent: 11 July 2019 19:24

To: Community Asset Transfer
Subject: toilets at Applecross
e

Here in Argyll toilets are being shut because we can't get cleaners. Also, if we drive too Glasgow in the
winter all the toilets are shut for the season. Applecross as far more camper vans and mobile homes than
we do and really need the facilities. Showers, waste disposal, and toilets would be so useful, and might
encourage visitors to stay longer. Please add my name to the list of supporters for this proposal.

Thank you

i Floyd
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From: Kay Rowntree

Sent: 11 July 2019 19:54

To: Community Asset Transfer
Subject: Applecross

| have seen the proposals regarding the public toilet block and garden at Applecross. As a tourist, | think this can
only be a positive move forward.

1 have visited the area a few times, before the launch of the NC500 and since. Creating facilities that can benefit
tourists and the local community should be heartily encouraged.

I hope you will take my comments in the positive way they are meant.
Kindest regards

Kay Rowntree
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From: Tanya Clark

Sent: 12 July 2019 12:07
Jo: Community Asset Transfer
Subject: Facilities for Motorhomes

1 think this is a great idea to supply facilities for MH to empty their chemical toilets.
There are more and more people using campers and MH and need this type of thing.

Good work, well done

Tanya Clark
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From: andrew kidd <

Sent: 12 July 2019 16:58

To: Community Asset Transfer
Subject: Applecross camper facilities

Hi | have just read about the plans to introduce facilities for water and water at Applecross | can only applaud you
for this forward thinking.

We have been touring Scotland for 3 years in our campervan at every opportunity, and have seen a massive increase
in the number of Van's on the road, this has obviously led to problems with waste disposal, we have experienced
difficulties trying to find places that will allow us to empty our cassette, even camp sites turn us away (we do not
expect this service for free).

| hope you charge a decent fee to cover your costs and hopefully make a profit too, | wish there were more positive
thinking regarding this service.

This can only reap benefits for all and | hope you can spread the word as to how beneficial this is for tourism, we
personally dislike campsites and have no problem with paying for parking in offsite areas, maybe follow the route of
"aires" in Europe, this way parking is controlled and Van's can be welcomed instead of being seen as problems.
Thank you again on behalf of all campervan owners.

Ps Applecross is my favourite place in Scotland but sadly the campsite has declined over the years and | have
refused to use it due to owners arrogance and disregard for tourists, hopefully this will mean | will return to spend
my money again.

Regards

Drew.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
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From: Liz Bowyer

Sent: 12 July 2019 18:51

To: Community Asset Transfer
Subject: Applecross Car Park

Good evening,
| saw your notices up on the toilet block in the Shore Road car park, Applecross.
Can | just say what a good idea | think it is to include a waste disposal point for motor homes.

We have a house in the area and have seen a huge increase in the number of motorhomes and other traffic since
the NC500 Route was launched.

I am aware that a number of motorhomers, who do not necessarily want to use a campsite, are turned away from
some sites when requesting to pay to use their waste disposal facilities.

This proposal seems forward thinking and to be applauded. Let’s hope other community groups follow the lead of
Applecross and start to put in the infrastructure to cater for the increase in tourism,

Kind regards

Liz Bowven~

Sent from my iPhone
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i, From: Joe Morris“
A% sent: 12 July 20 EB:37

To: Community Asset Transfer
Subject: Toilet revamp.

rave

Hi, great idea to provide a waste disposal point in the toilet revamp at Applecross. In France they also provide a
water fill up for 2 Euros might be an idea for you to ponder.

Regards

Joe Morris ‘,‘




